Chattanooga-Hamilton County Air Pollution Control Bureau

perex
February 16, 2005 g7 9074 4022

Mr. Richard Guillot

Air Planning Branch

US EPA-Region IV

Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

Dear Richard:

| believe | inadvertently left out these pages from Doug Neeley's 2004
Exceptional Event package from our agency. Please place these pages in the
July section. They are critical to the understanding of this incident.

Also | found that | had included a TOMS picture from June 23, 2003, in the July
section (after July 22, 2004) in some of the packages. | pulled them, but may
have missed pulling it from your package. Please pull it out and discard it.

Thanks,

et fee

Kathy S. Jones
Air Monitoring Manager

6125 Preservation Drive o Chattanooga, TN 37416-3638 @ 423-643-5970  Fax 423-643-5972

www.apch.org
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